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N]EW M[EXI[CO ]ENERGY, Mﬂ[N]ERA]LS / OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

September 12, 1997

Mallon Oil Company
P.O. Box 3256
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220

Attention: Mr. Terry Lindeman

Re:  Permit Modification
SWD-665

Dear Mr. Lindeman:

Reference is made to your request dated September 9,1997, for authorization to inject
approximately 4 MCF per day of .22% H,S into the Simms &’ell No. 1, located in Unit J of

Section 13, Township 30 North, Range 4 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, a
disposal well permitted by Division Order No. SWD-665.

Pursuant to Division and/or Federal UIC Rules and Regulations, your request is hereby
granted.

William J.
Director
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